

Kilhampton Parish Council

The Minutes for the regular Parish Council Meeting held on
Tuesday 8th May 2017 at 7.30pm at Grenville Rooms

Attendance

Clive Vanstone (CV), Tim Cottle (TC), Nick Crossley (NC), Paula Dolphin (PD), Dan Vanstone (DV) Roland Nancekivell (RN), Albert Sloman (AS) Keith Ovenden (KO), Archie Heard (AH), Stephen Dawber (SD)

Chair: Reg Hambley

Clerk: Hannah Collett

Welcome to all by Chairman and welcome to new Councillors to be.

Chairman introduced PD to new members as County Councillor and stated all the work PD has done for us has been tremendous. Congratulations on being re-elected.

Matters

Chairman stated all should have received yellow forms – election of expenses to be completed and the electoral commission form.

Chairman briefly guided through the forms, completed by all. (NC returned forms already).

Chairman stated all forms must be completed. Will not be official if incomplete and fines are in place is not done properly.

Register of interest forms also talked through and completed by all.

Chairman stated we will be making a ruling of what can and can't be done at meetings and all to sign meeting protocol.

PD will source "Good Councillors Guide" for all.

Chairman said being a Parish Councillor comes with responsibilities – its more than just coming to meetings once a month. Members will be elected into different committees.

PD also stated that they must be careful not to speak outside "on behalf of the Council". Must always state it is "in my opinion".

Elections for Chairman and Vice Chairman will begin the next meeting.

Date of next meeting 5th June 2017. To begin with AGM at 7.00pm and followed by regular Parish Meeting at The Grenville Rooms

Thanks to all and meeting closed.